

Tom McMahon
Group Approvals Manager
Wollongong Resources
Via: Major Project portal

02/11/2022

Subject: Extension Request for submission of the Historic Heritage Management Plan for Wongawilli Coal Mine (MP09_0161)

Dear Mr McMahon

I refer to your request for an extension of time under Condition 21 (a) of Schedule 3 of the development consent for the submission of the Historic Heritage Management Plan required by Condition 21 of Schedule 3 of the development consent (MP09_0161).

The Department notes that:

- additional time is required to update the draft Historic Heritage Management Plan to address comments received from Heritage NSW; and
- works approved under Modification 2 are not proposed to commence prior to the submission of the Historic Heritage Management Plan.

Accordingly, the Secretary has granted an extension of time until 13 January 2023 for the submission of the Historic Heritage Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 02 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary